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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 9:56 AM
To: 'Jose Eduardo - Business Choice'
Subject: RE: ARTEK USA, CORP.

Good morning Jose,
Unfortunately these are the only addresses you can change by sending us an email

* Principal Office (must be a physical address)
* Mailing address
= (Officer/Directeor, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses

If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing fee.
Forms are available from our web page at: www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage (on the left) select “PRINT FILING
FORMS". The fee is $35.00 for a corporation and $25.00 fora LLC.

The change of address request (other than the registered agent address) has been forwarded {o the appropriate section
for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes lo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commitled to continuously assessing and improving the level and guality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jose Eduardo - Business Choice [mailto:je@bchoicetax.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 4:49 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: ARTEK USA, CORP.

REF: ARTEK USA, CORP.
P11000000372
E.I.N.27-4432873

Dear Sir or Madam,

This is a request for a change of both physical and mailing addresses for the above referred company to:

1931 NW 150" AVE. SUITE 226
PEMBROKE PINES, FL 33028

Please note that a request has been made on 02/16/11 but only EIN was added to this company information.
if you have any questions, please contact me.

Jose Jaccoud.



